From: Black Conor HQ-POLITICAL

Sent: Wednesday 15 January 2020 13:17

To: Smyth Frank HQ-POLITICAL <Frank.Smyth@ dfa.ie>

Subject: FW: Quote: Return Flights to New York, 23-25 January 2020

FYI

Conor Black

United Nations Policy

Department of Foreign Affairsand Trade | lveagh House, 79-80 St. Stephen’s Green | Dublin
2 | D02 VY53, Ireland

conor.black@dfa.ie | +353 1 408 20833

IRELAND
‘ United Nations
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2021 2022
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From: Lisa Hughes (DCYA) <Lisa.Hughes@dcya.gov.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 15 January 2020 13:15

To: Black Conor HQ-POLITICAL <Conor.Black@ dfa.ie>

Cc: Lennon Sharon HQ-POLITICAL <Sharon.Lennon@dfa.ie>; Orla McGovern (DCYA)
<Orla.McGovern@dcya.gov.ie>; Patricia Ryan (DCYA) <Patricia.Ryan@dcya.gov.ie>
Subject: RE: Quote: Return Flights to New York, 23-25 January 2020

Hi Conor

Apologies for not letting you know yesterday — the Minister wanted to inform the Ambassador first.
The Minister has confirmed that she will not be travelling to New York, and the flights were not
booked.

The Minister regretsany inconvenience caused.

Kind regards
Lisa

Lisa Hughes
Private Secretary to Dr Katherine Zappone TD
Minister for Children and Y outh Affairs

An Roinn Leanai agus Gnéthai Oige
Dept. of Children and Youth Affairs

Bloc 1, Plaza Miseach, 50-58 Sraid Bhagoéid iochtarach, Baile Atha Cliath 2. D02 XW14, Freepost F5055
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50-58 Baggot Street Low er, Dublin 2. D02 XWH, Freepost F5055

T +353 (01) 647 3057 / +353 (01) 700 2141
www.gov.ie/dcya




From: Conor.Black@ dfa.ie <Conor.Black@ dfa.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 15 January 2020 13:13

To: Lisa Hughes (DCYA) <Lisa.Hughes@dcya.gov.ie>

Cc: Sharon.Lennon@dfa.ie; Orla McGovern (DCYA) <Orla.McGovern@dcya.gov.ie>; Patricia Ryan
(DCYA) <Patricia.Ryan@dcya.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: Quote: Return Flights to New York, 23-25 January 2020

Hi Lisa,

Just wantedto check is there any update on these flights? With the election now calledis the Minister
now not travellingtoNY?

Many thanks
Conor

Conor Black

United Nations Policy

Department of Foreign Affairsand Trade | lveagh House, 79-80 St. Stephen’s Green | Dublin
2 | D02 VY53, Ireland

conor.black@dfa.ie | +353 1 408 2033

IRELAND

Jului Nations
Security Council
2021—2022
»aouorowonxromntuuo

From: Lisa Hughes (DCYA) <Lisa.Hughes@dcya.gov.ie>

Sent: Monday 13 January 2020 16:37

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

Thanks Conor.

| will book as soon as the Minister gives me the go-ahead. She has asked me to hold until the
election date is known.

Kind regards
Lisa

Lisa Hughes
Private Secretary to Dr Katherine Zappone TD
Minister for Children and Y outh Affairs



An Roinn Leanai agus Gnéthai Oige
Dept. of Children and Youth Affairs

Bloc 1, Plaza Miseach, 50-58 Sraid Bhagoid lochtarach, Baile Atha Cliath 2. D02 XW14, Freepost F5055
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50-58 Baggot Street Low er, Dublin 2. D02 XWH, Freepost F5055

T +353 (01) 647 3057 /+353 (01) 700 2141
www.gov.ie/dcya

From: Conor.Black@ dfa.ie <Conor.Black@ dfa.ie>

Sent: Monday 13 January 2020 16:13

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

Apologies for the delayin respond, sanction given for flight option 2 — departing Dublinto JFK on Aer
Lingus at 10:55am 23/01 and returning JFK to Dublin on Aer Lingus at 5.30pm 25/01.

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

United Nations

LLL“HH Council
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From: Lisa Hughes (DCYA) <Lisa.Hughes@dcya.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 10 January 2020 17:03

To: Black Conor HQ-POLITICAL <Conor.Black@ dfa.ie>

Cc: Lennon Sharon HQ-POLITICAL <Sharon.Lennon@dfa.ie>; Orla McGovern (DCYA)
<Orla.McGovern@dcya.gov.ie>; Patricia Ryan (DCYA) <Patricia.Ryan@dcya.gov.ie>
Subject: Quote: Return Flights to New York, 23-25 January 2020

Conor

Please see below quotes for the Minister’s and Patricia’s flight. We are seeking sanction to book
Flight option #2 — Departing Dublin to JFK on AerLingus at 10.55am (Thurs 23/01) and returning JFK
to Dublin on AerlLingus at 5.30pm (Sat 25/01).



Kind regards
Lisa

Lisa Hughes
Private Secretary to Dr Katherine Zappone TD
Minister for Children and Youth Affairs

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

From: Orla McGovern (DCYA) <Orla.McGovern@dcya.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 10 January 2020 15:40

To: Lisa Hughes (DCYA) <Lisa.Hughes@dcya.gov.ie>

Subject: Quote: Return Flights to New York, 23-25 January 2020

From: DCYATRAVEL OFFICER <dcya travel@dcya.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 10 January 2020 15:37

To: Orla McGovern (DCYA) <Orla.McGovern@dcya.gov.ie>

Subject: FW: Quote: Return Flights to New York, 23-25 January 2020

Hi Orla,

Please find below quotes for your confirmation.
Kindest regards,

David

From: Juliet O'Brien <juliet@clubtravel.ie>
Sent: Friday 10 January 2020 15:02

To: DCYA TRAVEL OFFICER <dcya travel@dcya.gov.ie>
Subject: RE: Quote: Return Flights to New York, 23-25 January 2020

Hi David,
Optionsas follows for Minister Zappone.
Pricesare per person.

Seat allocationis extra and subjectto availability at time of booking. Please allow approx.
EUR120.00 per person for seat allocation.



Traveller(s) name: KATHERINE ZAPPONE

Date of travel: Thu,23 Jan 2020 - Sat,25 Jan 2020
Date of quotation: Fri,10 Jan 20

Trip Number: 6744718

No refunds permitted, changes for a fee. Price includes baggage.

Your itinerary has been personally prepared by
Juliet O Brien

Price Offer - Summary

Flight Offer # 1 - Pending booking Total : €725.30

Flight for 1 Traveller

Airline From - To Depart - Arrive Duration Stop Baggage
United Dublin, 1E, (DUB) - 9.00 Thu,23 Jan 20 _
" 7h 20m Direct 1PC
UA 22 Newark, US, (EWR) % Ue3Jan
Economy
m New ark, US,
United - 19:35 Sat,25Jan 20
(B b2 an 6h 25m Drect 1 PC
07:00 Sun,26Jan 20
UA 23 Dublin, IE, (DUB)
Economy
Cancellation Anytime: Changes Before Departure:

Non-Refundable €150.00



Changes After Departure:
Non-Changeable

(Plus any applicable difference in fare)

Flight Offer # 2

- Pending booking

Total : €647.73

Flight for 1 Traveller

Airline From - To Depart - Arrive Duration Stop Baggage
! Dublin, IE, (DUB) - 10:55 Thu,23 Jan
ARSI 20 7h 50 Direct 1 Pi
New York, John F Kennedy 13:45 Thu,23 Jan = e =ae
B 105 International Airport, US, (JFK) 20
Economy
A! iL' New York, John F Kennedy 17:30 Sat,25 Jan
er Lingus ; i
9 International Airport, US, (JFK) - 20 6h 15m Dicet 1 Pece
04:45 Sun,26Jan
El 104 Dublin, IE, (DUB) 20
Economy
Changes Before Departure:
; N €100.00
Cancellation Anytime: Changes After Departure:

Non-Refundable

Non-Changeable

(Plus any applicable difference in fare)

Flight Offer # 3

- Pending booking

Total : €606.73

Flight for 1 Trawveller

Airline From - To Depart - Arrive Duration Stop Baggage
Aer Lingus Dublin, IE, (DUB) - 13.70 Thy23 Jan 20 .
) 8h Om Direct 1 Piece
Economy
17:50Sat,25Jan 20
% Newark Us; S =2 6h 25m Direct 1 Piece

(EWR) - 05:15 Sun,26Jan 20



Aer Lingus

Dublin, IE, (DUB)
El 100
Economy

Changes Before Departure:
€100.00

Changes After Departure:
Non-Changeable

(Plus any applicable difference in fare)

Cancellation Anytime:
Non-Refundable

Flight Offer # 4 - Pending booking Total : €606.73

Flight for 1 Traveller

Airline From - To Depart - Arrive Duration Stop Baggage
* Dublin, IE, (DUB) - 16:20 Thu,23 Jan
Aer Lingus 20 7h 50 Direct 1 Pi
New York, John F Kennedy 19:10 Thu,23 Jan - e s
B 109 International Airport, US, (JFK) 20
Economy
A*L' New York, John F Kennedy 17:30 Sat,25 Jan
er Lingus i i - 20
9 International Airport, US, (JFK) 6h 15m Picct 1 Boges
04:45 Sun,26Jan
B 104 Dublin, IE, (DUB) 20
Economy
Changes Before Departure:
. L €100.00
Cancellation Anytime: Changes After Departure:

Non-Refundable Non-Changeable

(Plus any applicable difference infare)

Flight - Pending booking Total : €825.26 ($916.60)

Flight for 1 Traveller

Airline From - To Depart - Arrive Duration Stop Baggage



,.._A Dublin, IE, (DUB) - 11:00 Thu,23 Jan

Delta 20 :
New York, John F Kennedy 13:55 Thu,23 Jan A FREEH MRS
DL 45 International Airport, US, (JFK) 20
Economy
A New York, John F Kennedy 20:25 Sat, 25 Jan
Delta International Airport, US, (JFK) - 20 6h 35m Direct 1 Piece
08:00 Sun,26Jan
DL 44 Dublin, IE, (DUB) 20
Economy

Changes Before Departure:
. L $167.00
Cancellation Anytime: Changes After Departure:
Non-Refundable Non-Changeable

(Plus any applicable difference in fare)

IMPORTANT

Fare not Guaranteed

Flights are subject to availability. Fares are not guaranteed until tickets are issued.
Please note when traveling on separate tickets - no connections are guaranteed.

In the event of delays, cancellations etc purchase of additional travel or accommodation
is at passengers expense.

** You must verify that quote matches your request - if there are any discrepancies
please advise immediately. **

**NOTE the above prices do not include service fees. **

VISAS ARE THE PASSENGERS RESPONSIBILITY.

PLEASE ENSURE YOU HAVE A VALID PASSPORT AND VISAFOR YOUR DESTINATION.
Personal data will be passed to border control authorities.

Failure to provide passport and address information may result in denial of boarding.
Refunds, if due, must be claimed within 28 days.

* Exact amount of tax canvary from day to day and exact tax amount applied when
booking is confirmed and ticketed.

Best regards,

JulietO’Brien
SeniorTravel Consultant
Framework Clients Team
Club Travel HRG



30 Lower Abbey Street, Dublin O1Y E98 Ireland
DDI:+353 1 6080019 MAIN: +353 1 683 4100
Website: www.clubtravelhrg.com/ie

Please considerthe environment before printing this email

Winner ITM Best Travel Management Company 2017
Winner ITAA Best Corporate Travel Agency 2017

\ IRISH
— TRAVEL
|-|-w —) i
‘ AWARDS 2018
- ¥f1 wANNEES
< : BEST ITAA CORPORATE
I TRAVEL AGENCY 2017

Emergency contact numbers outside office hours ONLY (IMPORTANT NOTE; There will be
a charge of 50 euros if you call this number during the office hours and if the call is not an
emergency).

From Ireland: 01 526 6633
from USA: 866 271 5517 or other International: +1 516 730 3087

VISAS ARE THE PASSENGERS RESPONSIBILITY
PLEASE ENSURE YOU HAVE A VISA FOR YOUR DESTINATION IF REQUIRED

Allitineraries and tickets that you receive must be checked to ensure names are as per
passport, and flight details etc. are correct. Failureto do so may resultin amendmentfees.

HRG (Hogg Robinson Group). The worldwide network that
;J H{G providesa range of corporate services which add real value to

our clients' travel expenditure

From: DCYATRAVEL OFFICER <dcya travel@dcya.gov.ie>

Sent: 10 January 2020 12:10

To: Juliet O'Brien<juliet@clubtravel.ie>

Subject: FW: Quote: Return Flights to New York, 23-25 January 2020

[EXT]
Hi Juliet,

Could you possibly provide a quote for the below ?

Kindest regards,



David

From: Orla McGovern (DCYA) <Orla.McGovern@dcya.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 10 January 2020 11:28

To: DCYA TRAVEL OFFICER <dcya travel@dcya.gov.ie>

Cc: Lisa Hughes (DCYA) <Lisa.Hughes@ dcya.gov.ie>

Subject: Quote: Return Flights to New York, 23-25 January 2020

Please could you obtain a quote for the Minister and Patricia Ryan for returntravel to New York,
departing on Thursday 23 and returning on earliest flight possible on Saturday 25t January 2020.
(aisle seat (Minister) & window seat (Patricia) near front if possible)

No hotel required.

The Minister is participating in UN events for International Day of Education so the Department of
Foreign Affairs and Trade will reimburse the Department for the flight costs.

Kind regards
Orla

Orla Mc Govern
Diary Secretaryto Minister Katherine Zappone

Department of Children & Youth Affairs
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50-58 Baggot Street Lower, Dublin 2, D02 XW14

Tel: 01-647 3060
Email: orla.mcgovern@dcya.gov.ie
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Email Disclaimer

Fogra Séanta Riomhphoist




